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23'3[ii Large wound on nght rear Eg, with distal swelling, indicative of a previous constrictive Iigémré around zl[
leg. Large area of necrotic flesh present. Will require interisive wound care if redeemed. Gave 227mg ;
Previcox PO for pain and inflammation.ej

02/03{11 Teri Drennan w/ P195856 Basset Buddies is interested in pulling this dog if not reclaimed. Please
contact her before Saturday if this dog is reclaimed by the owner, ko

02/04f11 Teri Drennan with baove rescue will be in tomorrow @ 3:30pm and I did explain that dog can leave @
COB tomorrow { 4pm). kol
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Screen clipping taken: 5/5/2011, 8:55 AM

Note from that animal.




Exhibit I 2



—

—

B EE

Page 1 of 1

Han, MiMi (CAOQ)

From: Palacio, Herminia MD (PHES)
Sent: Sunday, February 19, 2012 2:54 PM
To: Palacio, Herminia MD (PHES)

Subject: Medical records for Basset Hound
Attachments: 1525_001 pdf
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2711 Larga wound on right rear leg. with cistal swelling, indicative of a previous constrictive ligature arcund leg. Largs area of nacratic -
flesh present Will raquirz intensive wound care if redeemed. Gave 227mg Previcox PO for pain and inflammation.s]

02/03/11 Teri Drennan wi P195855 Basset Buddies is interested in pulling this dog if not reclaimed. Fisase contact her Seforz Saturday if
this dog is reclasimad oy the ownsr ka ‘
2311 Gave PM Clavamox.gj

02/04/11 Teri Drennan with baove rescue will be in tomorrow @ 3:30pm and | did explain that dog can leave @ CCB tomormaw ( 4pm). ko
2/411 Gave Pravicox, Clavamox ALK
2/511 Gave Previcox, Clavamoz mm

578111 Attached scan documenting administered medications per Dr. B.ej

2/20/2012
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THE VILLAGE VET at Sterling Ridge Mark Moore, DVM

Household Pets and Exotics Will Grimley, DVM
6700 Woodlands Parkway, Suite 430 Ruth Ainsworth, DVM
The Woodlands, Texas 77382 Robin Fields, DVM

(832) 813-0000

“Your Hometown Veterinarian”

September 15, 2011

To whom it may concern:

| examined a female basset hound for Bassett Buddies on February 5, 2011 at
my personal residence at the request of Teri Drennan who was concerned about
the condition of this dog now known as Hope. Ms. Drennan had good reason to
be concerned as her condition was poor, please see the attached medical
record.

In my professional opinion, Hope received minimal to no medical care while
being retained in the Harris County Animal Shelter. | have seen a medical record
from their facility that supports my opinion, however, the commissioner's court
was informed by Dr. Herminia Palacio that she received daily wound care,
antibiotics & pain management (see Fox News Houston investigative reports).

| do believe that someone should be held accountable for the lack of care and
compassion shown toward Hope and for lying to the commissioner's court. Feel
free to contact me with any further questions.

Sincerely,

e

Ruth Ainsworth, DVM
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